IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M970806A

August 21, 1997

MEMORANDUM TO: L. Joseph Callan
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: John C. Hoyle, Secretary /s/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - MEETING WITH NORTHEAST NUCLEAR ON MILLSTONE (SECY-97-
166), 9:30 A.M., WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 6, 1997, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM,
ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by the licensee, the contractors for the independent corrective action verification program (ICAVP), the independent
contractor performing third party oversight of the employee concerns program, and the NRC staff on the progress in assessing readiness for restart of
the nuclear power reactors at the Millstone site.

The Commission noted that more specific information was required on the corrective action program relating to goals and metrics. Similarly, the criteria
and measures of progress are an important aspect of the nuclear oversight program, and should be more fully discussed at a subsequent Commission
meeting.

Improvement in the review and disposition of safety issues raised by employees is an important aspect of licensee performance that the Commission will
follow closely. The staff should evaluate the deficiencies identified in the licensee's implementation of the Employee Concerns Program and Corrective
Action Program, and measure progress in correcting the deficiencies. Future meetings should include details in these areas.

The staff was advised to coordinate schedules more closely with the licensee. The staff was also requested to assess the effectiveness of the process
being used to monitor licensee performance (and suggest improvements as necessary), along with assessing the licensee’'s readiness for restart.
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